Sarah Mayer

From: Gina Fischer

Sent: Monday, April 29, 2024 2:00 PM

To: sbcob

Subject: Supervisor Hartmann ex-parte meeting list for State-Mandated housing Element Rezone
Process

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Sent on behalf of Supervisor Hartmann

Dear Clerk of Board:

Please include this list of my meetings with proponents of rezones related to this cycle of the County's RHNA.
It is a lengthy list to recount in open session and | would like this list to be available for the pubic to see for this
week’s upcoming meetings. The policy of my office is to meet with whomever contacts us with an item that is
before the Board or relevant to the Board's jurisdiction to the best of our ability to accommodate.

Supervisor Hartmann Ex-Parte disclosures Re: Housing Element Rezones

Date Project / Agents Method
December Friendship Manor - Board member Eva Turenchalk | Call with 3rd District Chief of
2022 Staff
3/31/2023 | Caird — Laurel Perez Fisher Zoom with 3rd District Chief of
Staff

6/13/2023 | Caird - Laurel Perez Fisher, Ron Caird, Chuck Lande | In-person, Santa Barbara
County Admin

7/14/2023 | Glen Annie - Jim, Ted, Gelare Site visit at Glen Annie

1/29/2024 | Glen Annie —Jim, Ted, Gelare & Attorney Public community forum hosted
at Dos Pueblos High School

3/13/2024 | Montessori — Greg Reitz agent & school personnel | In-person site visit to Fairview

campus
3/26/2024 | San Marcos Growers — Hodges & agents In-person site visit
4/16/2024 | Glen Annie — meeting with DPHS faculty & staff Chief of Staff attended

and project applicants

4/24/2024 | Glen Annie - Jim, Ted, Gelare & Attorney In-person, Santa Barbara

County Admin
4/24/2024 | Tatum — Brian Robinson, Housing Authority Teams meeting
4/24/2024 | Bailard — Brian Robinson, Housing Authority Teams meeting
4/24/2024 | Giorgi — Stan Giorgi, Nelsons In-person site visit
4/24/2024 | Latter Day Saints — Agent Brian Schwartz In-person, Santa Barbara

County Admin
4/25/2024 | Caird - Laurel Perez Fisher, Ron Caird, Chuck Lande | Hybrid —in-person and Teams

4/25/2024 | Apollo Way — Mr. Patel and agent Teams meeting
4/25/2024 | Montessori — Greg Reitz agent & school personnel | Teams meeting




4/25/2024 | Key Site 26 — Michael Stoltey Hybrid — in-person and Teams

4/29/2024 | Re: opposition to Glen Annie Project — Mark Teams meeting
Carney, attorney for neighbor
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